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DATE: October 7, 2014 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 
RE: Docket No. 140003-GU- Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) True-up. 

Docket No. 140004-GU- Natural gas conservation cost recovery 

Attached please find a copy of Commission staffs email to Peoples Gas System 
and St. Joe Natural Gas Company, advising the parties the Prehearing Officer granted 
their requests to be excused from the Prehearing and Hearing Conferences in Docket Nos. 
140003-GU and 140004-GU. Please file the attached document in both docket files. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

KFC 

cc: Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Kyesha Mapp 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 07, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05717-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

All-

Kelley Corbari 
Tuesday, October 07, 2014 2:53 PM 
ab@macfar.com; Ansley Watson, JR. (AW@macfar.com); Debby H. O'neal 
(DHO@macfar.com); 'Debbie Stitt (dstitt@stjoegas.com)' (dstitt@stjoegas.com); 'Andy 
Shoaf' (andy@stjoegas.com) 
Katherine Fleming; Kyesha Mapp; Keino Young; Adam Teitzman; Jennifer Crawford; 
Mary Anne Helton 
140003/4-GU Prehearing Conf. Attendance - Peoples and SJNG Excusal 

This is to confirm that the Prehearing Officer has granted the requests of Peoples Gas 
System and St. Joe Natural Gas Company to be excused from the Prehearing Conference 
scheduled for tomorrow, October 8, 2014, at 1:30 p.m., in dockets 140003-GU and 
140004-GU. Peoples and St. Joe's excusal from both the Prehearing and Hearing will be 
reflected in the final Prehearing Order. 

If anyone has any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 
Kelley 

Xe{fey :f. Corbari, 
Senior Attorney- Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us 
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234 
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 

officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 




